University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Duncan Stacey fonds (RBSC-ARC-1522)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: April 16, 2019

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/duncan-stacey-fonds

Duncan Stacey fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	3
Notes	4
Series descriptions	4
, Exhibits, displays, and collecting documents, 1981 - 2012	4
, Court case documents, 1991 - 2009	5
, Fisheries reports and research materials, 1969-2009, predominant 1991-2002	7
, Photographs, 1965-2010, predominant 1990-2003	13
, Fishing logs, 1978, 2003	17
, Interview tapes, [between 1984 and 2001]	18
, Research materials not related to fisheries, 1968 - 2009	19
, Personal and professional correspondence, 1973 - 2012	20
, Gulf of Georgia files, 1977 - 1988	21
, Canadian Fishing Company, [1928 - 1981]	23
, Collected Items, [1891 - 2008]	24

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Duncan Stacey fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1522

Date: [1891 - 2012] (date of creation)

Physical description: 4.9 m of textual records and other material.

Dates of creation, Description updated to reflect accrual by Claire Williams in December

revision and deletion: 2019.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Duncan Stacey was born December 26, 1945. He earned a B.A. in economic history in 1970 and an M.A. in history in 1978, both from UBC. He held many positions in the fishing industry over his lifetime including commercial fisherman, tenderman, seaman, and cannery fish inspector, in addition to working as a researcher and consultant in the fishing industry. He was a consultant and expert witness for the Department of Fisheries and Oceans, as well as other industry organisations, regarding legal cases related primarily to First Nations fishing rights. He wrote many published works on the subject of fisheries in BC, including two co-authored books: Corklines and Canning Lines (1992) and Salmonopolis: The Steveston Story (1994). He also conducted curatorial and consulting work for the Canadian Museum of Civilization, the Canadian Postal Museum, and Parks Canada, including the Gulf of Georgia National Historic Site, before his death in 2012.

For more detailed information about Stacey's work history, publications, lectures, and displays, please see his curriculum vitae in File 33-20 "Letters of recommendation and CV," from the "Personal and professional correspondence" series.

Scope and content

Fonds consists of documents related to Stacey's career as a fisherman, historian, writer, researcher, curator, and consultant. Materials include correspondence, photographs, recorded interviews, reports, handwritten notes, clippings, research materials, prints, postcards, ephemera and other documents. The "Gulf of Georgia files" series was arranged by the records creator and has been respected. All other series have been imposed by the archivist and arranged according to materials that relate to Stacey's roles as expert witness in various trials, historical and industrial researcher, collector and curator, and commercial fisherman, respectively. Where correspondence and photographs were stored separately by

the records creator, they have been retained together in series according to their document type; otherwise, file integrity has been respected and these materials may be found in other series as well.

A significant amount of material, consisting primarily of copies of photographs obtained by Stacey from various archival institutions, has been removed.

Notes

Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on content of the fonds.

Restrictions on access

Access to some of the files in this fonds has been restricted. Dates of restriction have been indicated in series- and file-level descriptions where applicable.

Accruals

An accrual in the form of one binder containing ca. 33 postcards and other textual records, primarily envelopes, was added to the fonds in April 2019. No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- Physical description: Includes ca. 6800 photographs. 140 postcards. 41 prints. 6 audio cassettes.
 - 5 technical drawings. 1 floppy disc. 1 CD-ROM

Series descriptions

Exhibits, displays, and collecting documents

<u>Date</u>: 1981 - 2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists primarily of photocopied materials, as well as correspondence, handwritten notes, published materials, and other documents related to Stacey's research and curatorial work for various displays and exhibits, primarily for the Canadian Museum of Civilization. Stacey's own collection of industrial and outdoor clothing is also documented, as it overlapped with his research interests and curation on behalf of museums. Unless otherwise noted, file names and order within files have been respected.

Physical description: 29 cm textual material.

Ca. 30 photographs.

Related material:

Some files in the "Fisheries reports and research materials" series and the "Research materials not related to fisheries" series may also relate to Stacey's collecting and curatorial work.

Publication status:

published

	File / item l	ist		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1522-33-15	File - For Tina Bates	2010		
RBSC- ARC-1522-33-16-18	File - Rain Coast BC industrial clothing, future display 2003/2004	[200-]		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-11	File - Industrial clothing pre synthetic BC 2009	2009		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-12	File - Historic industrial work gear	2012		
RBSC- ARC-1522-33-19	File - History Exhibition Project documents	[ca. 1988]		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-13	File - CMC documents	[ca. 2002]		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-14	File - Display proposal #1	2010		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-15	File - Prostitution research materials	[ca. 2009]		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-16	File - Drugs and prostitution in Vancouver pre 1945	2009		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-17-19	File - CMC S.T.D. research 2008 2009	2008 - 2009		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-20-21 and 26-1	File - PotlatchPreliminary research package: Non-Native goods (European, Chinese) used at Northwest Coast Alert Bay Area potlatches in the early twentieth century	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1522-26-2	File - West coast fishing gear 1900 to 1950Preliminary research package: Commerical fishing gear used by central northwest coast Natives in the first half of the twentieth century	1989		
RBSC- ARC-1522-26-3-6	File - Puretic block developmentFuture display 2003/2004	1981 - 2003		
RBSC- ARC-1522-25-22	File - Industrial clothing catalogues and letterhead for C.M.C. [Candian Museum of Civilization]			

Court case documents

<u>Date</u>: 1991 - 2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photocopied materials, correspondence, copies of case transcripts, Stacey's notes, and other documents related to and used in court cases in which Stacey was involved as an expert witness. The cases were related primarily to First Nations fishing rights.

Physical description: 89 cm textual material.

Restrictions on access:

Access to some of the files in this series has been restricted. Restrictions are specified in file-level descriptions, where applicable.

Related material:

These files have been grouped together based on their explicit links to court cases in which Stacey was involved; some files found in the "Fisheries reports and research materials" series may also be related to or have been used in such cases.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Regina v Cecile Robichaud	1997		
ARC-1522-27-1-2				
RBSC-	File - Regina v Daniel Gaspard: List of	1995		
ARC-1522-27-3-4	exhibits of Duncan Stacey			
RBSC-	File - D.F.O. Kamloops re:Robichaud -	[1997?]		
ARC-1522-27-5-6	salmon runs!			
RBSC-	File - R v GaspardKamloops, Bonaparte	1995		
ARC-1522-27-7-8	Band, fishing at Bridge River Rapids			
	April 1995			
RBSC-ARC-1522-27-9	File - Hunt case Ft Rupert exhibits	1994		
and 28-1				
RBSC-ARC-1522-28-2	File - Regina v Elijah D Shanoss case	1999		
RBSC-ARC-1522-28-3	File - Regina v David Hunt et al.	[1994?]		
	particulars			
RBSC-	File - Ralph Dick exhibits vol 1	[ca. 1992]		
ARC-1522-28-4-6				
RBSC-	File - R. v. Silvey, Stanley case research	[2002?]		
ARC-1522-28-7-9				
RBSC-	File - Key for final court case	[2004?]		
ARC-1522-28-10				
RBSC-	File - R. v. Horne	[199-?]		
ARC-1522-28-11-12				
and 29-1-2				
RBSC-ARC-1522-29-3	File - Regina v Billy and Johnny	2001		
RBSC-ARC-1522-29-4	File - Regina v Billy and Johnny	2001		
RBSC-	File - Regina v Sampson et al.	[199-?]		
ARC-1522-29-5-6				

5	·		
RBSC-	File - Reports and correspondence related	[199-?]	
ARC-1522-29-7-9	to various court cases		
RBSC-ARC-1522-30-1	File - Lax Kw'alaams Indian Band et al v.	[ca. 2006]	
	AG of Canada and HMTQ		
RBSC-ARC-1522-30-2	File - Creek sockeye info Vanc. Is. for	1994 - 2009	·
	Hunt case 2007 to 2009		
RBSC-ARC-1522-30-3	File - Nanaimo case Dec 3 1991 Regina	1991	
	vs John Little		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs Archie Fraser Hope	1992	-
ARC-1522-30-4-5	areawith F Jensen Feb 11/92		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs R.L. Williams	[ca. 1992]	
ARC-1522-30-6-7	ChilliwackMy copy, key G.N. and Lower	[04. 1772]	
11110 1022 00 0 7	Fraser		
RBSC-	File - Exhibits McCaleb +	[2000?]	
ARC-1522-30-8-11	CoutleeGordon has copy; Highline key	[2000.]	
ARC-1322-30-0-11	points		
RBSC-	File - Andy/ Nelson case	[200-?]	
ARC-1522-31-1-3	The - Andy/ Nelson case	[200-1]	
RBSC-	File - Saanich re Horne case 1996culled	[1996?]	
ARC-1522-31-4-5	for Horne	[1990?]	
	1	1005	
RBSC-	File - H.B.C. Kamloops R. vs D. Gaspard	1995	
ARC-1522-31-6-7	April 1995	f 10071	
RBSC-	File - R. vs RobichaudC.R.C. D Stacey	[ca. 1997]	
ARC-1522-31-8-10		F1.00 2 03	
RBSC-	File - Chaters [sic] and Eusta evidence,	[1992?]	
ARC-1522-31-11-13	Kamloops	54.00.623	1 : 61
RBSC-	File - For Regina v. Horne, Tims copy	[1996?]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-34-1-3			is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - Shanoss exhibits	[1999?]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-34-4-7			is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - R. vs Douglas et al Cheam	[ca. 2000]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-34-8-9 and			is restricted until
35-1-3			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-ARC-1522-35-7	File - Sparrow affidavit 1988	1988	Access to this file
			is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - Copy #1 Canoe Pass case 2003, my	2003	Access to this file
ARC-1522-35-8-10	сору		is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - Danault cs. High Bar Fraser River	[ca. 2000]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-35-12 and	Oct 30 2000 at 100 m. House		is restricted until
36-1-2			October 29, 2013.
-			<u>'</u>

Fisheries reports and research materials

<u>Date</u>: 1969-2009, predominant 1991-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of Stacey's research files related to the fishing industry. Unless otherwise noted, files consist entirely or predominantly of photocopied materials that have, to varying degrees, been organised, highlighted, and annotated by Stacey. Files also contain some handwritten notes, published materials, interview transcripts, and correspondence, all of which relate primarily to First Nations

fisheries and licensing. Other topics include: fishing techniques and equipment; fish species; fisheries unions and workers; the Department of Fisheries and Oceans and fisheries legislation; the Hudson's Bay Company; various canneries in BC; Steveston, BC and its Japanese community, and more. These files were used by Stacey in his various roles as historian, researcher, author, expert witness, and consultant.

Whenever possible, file names and order within files as given by the records creator have been respected.

Physical description: 2.94 m textual records and other material.

Restrictions on access:

Access to some of the files in this series has been restricted. Restrictions are specified in file-level descriptions, where applicable.

Related material:

Some of the files in this series may relate to those found in the "Court case documents" series. Interviews conducted by Stacey and related primarily to the fishing industry can be found in the "Interview tapes" series.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

Includes ca. 100 photographs, 1 floppy disk, and 1 CD-ROM.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - H.B. Co. records post 1821	[200-?]		
ARC-1522-3-1-3				
RBSC-	File - H.B. Co. journals, records; Fraser	[200-?]		,
ARC-1522-3-4-5	system re: fishery			
RBSC-	File - I.F.F. consumption on Fraser,	[200-?]		
ARC-1522-3-6-7	binder A			
RBSC-	File - First Nations fisheries research	[200-?]		
ARC-1522-3-8-9	materials			
RBSC-ARC-1522-4-1	File - Evolution B.C. fisheries legislation	[199-?]		
	key file general			
RBSC-	File - Impact of FRD commercial	[199-?]		
ARC-1522-4-2-3	fisheries lic. policy and regs on Indian			
	fishing communities 1987For Native			
	Brotherhood			
RBSC-	File - Chilcoten fisheries project	[1997?]		
ARC-1522-4-4-5				
RBSC-ARC-1522-4-6	File - Pre 1925 commercial seine lic.	[199-?]		
RBSC-	File - Key D.F.O. files pre 1914	[199-?]		
ARC-1522-4-7-8				

		•
RBSC-ARC-1522-4-9	File - I.F.F. Fraser consumption per	[199-?]
and 5-1-3	capita and closure 1920s	F200 01
RBSC-	File - Salmon species utilized by H.B.	[200-?]
ARC-1522-5-4-5	Co. and natives prior to 1858Also native specie name	
RBSC-	File - L. Kopas research: Books/journals	[2000?]
ARC-1522-5-6-7	pre 1871	
RBSC-ARC-1522-5-8	File - First Nations fisheries research materials	[2001?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-5-9	File - Smithsonian U.S. National Archives Washington D.C.	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-6-1	File - Research notes	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-6-2	File - Reports and research materials related to First Nations fishing rights	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-6-3	File - Katzie fishing interviews May 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1522-6-4	File - Drag seines oolachon Knight Inlet April 1998	1998
RBSC-	File - Drag seines 1920-1969	[1997?]
ARC-1522-6-5-6	The Brag semes 1920 1909	[17771]
RBSC-	File - 1980s D.F.O. I.F.F. policyBlanket	[1991?]
ARC-1522-6-7-8	I.F.F. permits; allocation and sale and surplus stocks	
RBSC-	File - Claims of allied Indian tribes of BC	[1991?]
ARC-1522-6-9-10	1927Plus DFO records 1922-1929	
RBSC- ARC-1522-7-2-3	File - I.F.F. Musqueam	[1991?]
RBSC- ARC-1522-7-4-5	File - Oblate missions re: fish, etc	[1996?]
RBSC- ARC-1522-7-6-9	File - Evolution of seine gear efficiency	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Native fishing gears(weirs, dip	[200-?]
ARC-1522-8-1-2	net, troll, rake, hook + line, gillnet, drag seine, reef net, jigs/gaffs, net const)	
RBSC-ARC-1522-8-3	File - Native fish rights pre 1918(not exclusive, no commercial right, also public good)	[2002?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-8-4	File - Key points [triangle symbol]'s I.F.F.	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Drag seines keys	[199-?]
ARC-1522-8-5-8		
RBSC-	File - Drag or beach seines	[199-]
ARC-1522-8-9-10 and 9-1		
RBSC-	File - Drag seines	[199-?]
ARC-1522-9-2-3		
RBSC- ARC-1522-9-4-6	File - Drag or beach seines	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-9-7	File - Key D.F.O. docu re: I.F.F.	[1992?]
RBSC- ARC-1522-9-8-9 and 10-1	File - 1922 Fisheries Commission BC	[1989?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-10-2	File - First Nations fishery research materials	[199-?]
	-	

RBSC-ARC-1522-10-3	File - Indian treaties: Douglas, etc	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Non tidal waters: B.C. Hydro	[199-?]
ARC-1522-10-4-7	Nechako laws	[199-:]
RBSC-	File - Ft Rupert Alert Bay	[199-?]
ARC-1522-10-8-9	File - Ft Kupert Alert Bay	[199-1]
	File - I.F.F. Kitimat	[100 0]
RBSC-	File - I.F.F. Kitimat	[199-?]
ARC-1522-10-10 and		
11-1-3		[100 0]
RBSC-ARC-1522-11-4	File - Native Brotherhood	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-11-5	File - Fisheries Acts pre 1914	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-11-6	File - Report: Indian fishing rights in BC for DFO & DIA 1989	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-11-7	File - Kwakiutl First Nations fisheries research materials	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-11-8	File - Fisheries research materials	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - G.N. not?? Aboriginal	[199-?]
ARC-1522-11-9-10	The Givenous Hooriginal	[155]
RBSC-ARC-1522-12-1	File - First Nations fisheries research	[199-?]
RESC 7 RC 1322 12 1	materials	[177]
RBSC-ARC-1522-12-2	File - BC Packers and CFC research	[199-?]
KBSC-ARC-1322-12-2	materials	[199-:]
RBSC-	File - Clams	[199-?]
ARC-1522-12-3-5	riie - Cianis	[199-1]
RBSC-ARC-1522-12-6	File - Fisheries research materials	[20079]
	<u> </u>	[2007?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-12-7	File - I.F.F. exclusive rights and D.F.O.	[199-?]
	policy re: such rights	7100.07
RBSC-	File - First Nations fisheries research	[199-?]
ARC-1522-12-8-9	materials	
RBSC-	File - Musqueam IFF 1980s	[199-?]
ARC-1522-12-10		
RBSC-	File - Fisheries research materials	[199-?]
ARC-1522-12-11		
RBSC-	File - I.F.F. legal rights 1860s/1870s	[199-?]
ARC-1522-13-1-2		
RBSC-	File - Kamloops	[199-?]
ARC-1522-13-3-4		
RBSC-	File - D.F.O. weekly reports Chilliwack	[1992?]
ARC-1522-13-5-6	area Lower Fraser Stol.	
RBSC-	File - D.F.O. Lillooet office A.N.R.'s	[199-?]
ARC-1522-13-7-8	weekly reports, corr. re: I.F.F.	
RBSC-	File - First Nations fisheries research	[199-?]
ARC-1522-13-9-10	materials	
and 14-1-2		
RBSC-ARC-1522-14-3	File - First Nations fisheries research	[199-?]
	materials	
RBSC-	File - Fisheries research materials	[199-?]
ARC-1522-14-4-6		
RBSC-ARC-1522-14-7	File - I.F.F. Fraser #1A) illegal; B)	[199-?]
	permits; C) abusers of resource; D)	
	questionnaire re: I.F.F. 1932/33, also # of	
	Native in Band; E) curing method; F) IFF	
	stats; G) petitions	
RBSC-	File - Ft Kamloops Journal 1840s	[199-?]
ARC-1522-14-8-9	2	F1
1022 1107	<u> </u>	

RBSC-ARC-1522-15-1	File - D.O.F. research materials	2002
RBSC-ARC-1522-15-2	File - Cluxewe Abour Port McNeill	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Nanaimo I.F.F. consumption re:	[200-?]
ARC-1522-15-3-5	Suttles opinion	
RBSC-	File - I.F.F. rights, general D.F.O. records	[ca. 1989]
ARC-1522-15-6-7		
RBSC-ARC-1522-15-8	File - Fisheries research materials	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-15-9	File - Fisheries research materials	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Native Fishing Association	[200-?]
ARC-1522-14-10	brochure and notes	
RBSC-	File - SkeenaCulled for Lower Skeena	[200-?]
ARC-1522-15-10 and	Feb 25/2007, binder is basically Upper	
16-1-2	Skeena	
RBSC-ARC-1522-16-3	File - Fisheries research materials	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-16-4	File - N.C. research Skeena	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-16-5	File - Salmon conversion rates	[ca. 2006]
RBSC-	File - Non tidal jurisdiction volume one	[200-?]
ARC-1522-16-6-8	of two	
RBSC-	File - Dogfish my copy	[200-?]
ARC-1522-16-12		. ,
RBSC-	File - Non tidal jurisdiction volume two	[200-?]
ARC-1522-17-1-2	of two	
RBSC-ARC-1522-17-3	File - Salmon consumption H.B.C. and	[199-?]
	Native pre 1890	. ,
RBSC-	File - Salmon Commission; Key for	[199-?]
ARC-1522-17-4-5	Fraser	. ,
RBSC-ARC-1522-17-6	File - Pacific Salmon Commission	[199-?]
	research materials	
RBSC-ARC-1522-17-7	File - D.F.O. plan of IFF	[199-?]
	commercializationActions not within	
	mandate of D.F.O. re IFF also	
RBSC-ARC-1522-17-8	File - Edward W Allen life history	[ca. 2004]
RBSC-ARC-1522-17-9	File - Fisheries research materials	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Fisheries research materials	[200-?]
ARC-1522-17-10 and		
18-1-2		
RBSC-ARC-1522-18-3	File - Nass/ Fraser Lake	[2002?]
RBSC-	File - Ft Fraser; for R. Gamble, my copy	[ca. 1991]
ARC-1522-18-4-6	, , ,	
RBSC-ARC-1522-18-7	File - Fraser River eulachon report	[ca. 2003]
RBSC-ARC-1522-18-8	File - Klina Klina oolachon	[ca. 2001]
RBSC-ARC-1522-18-9	File - An historic overview of the	[ca. 1998]
	Kwawkewlth, Knight, and Kingcome	
	Inlet oolachon fishery	
RBSC-	File - Notebook	[199-?]
ARC-1522-18-10		
RBSC-	File - Alert Bay	[199-?]
ARC-1522-18-11	,	
RBSC-ARC-1522-19-1	File - Knight Inlet pre 1900: Oolichan!	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-19-2	File - Knight Inlet post 1900: Oolichan!	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Knight Inlet post 1900: Oolichan!	[ca. 1997]
ARC-1522-19-3-5	Stats culled	,
RBSC-ARC-1522-19-6	File - Photo's Native fishing gear	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-19-7	File - Oolichan research materials	[2002?]
		£ -3

RBSC-ARC-1522-19-8	File - Fishing notebooks	2002
RBSC-ARC-1522-19-9	File - Klina Klina oolachon redering	2001
	April 27-May 2001	
RBSC-ARC-1522-7-1	File - Five issues five battlegroundsAn	[199-?]
	introduction to the history of Indian	
	fishing in British Columbia 1850-1930	
	by Reuben M. Ware	
RBSC-	File - Tenders 2nd copy	[200-]
ARC-1522-19-10-11		1000
RBSC-	File - Gulf net lofts: Report for S.C.H.,	1998
ARC-1522-14-11	start May '98	[20093]
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-1	File - Chief Skugaid and Western Star research materials	[2008?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-2	File - C.F.C. fishing fleet	[2007?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-3	File - Research notes on fishing vessels	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-4	File - Report: The historical context of	1991
RDSC /IRC 1322 2 +	P.C. 2539	1771
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-5	File - Carlisle Cannery research materials	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-6	File - Common Resources Consulting	[ca. 2007]
	reports	[
RBSC-	File - East coast herring weirs Grand	1990 - 1993
ARC-1522-2-7-9	Manan Island N.B. 1993 trip	
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-10	File - Albion cnry estab 1899	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-11	File - Brenda	[1997?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-2-12	File - Postal Museum research Nov 2008	2008 - 2009
	to March 2009	
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-3	File - C.F.C. and fishermen cause of	[199-?]
	injury/death research notes	7.000
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-4	File - IFF Steveston Dist #1 W.R.S.	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-5	File - Key D.F.O. reports	1989 - 1993
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-6	File - Fishing interviews File - For Tad	[1996?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-7		[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-8 RBSC-ARC-1522-1-9	File - Fishing gear for ethno File - Eulachon report and research	1994 [ca. 2008]
KDSC-ARC-1322-1-9	materials	[ca. 2008]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-10	File - Bill Rumley interview transcript	1997
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-11	File - Seal Cove	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-12	File - Fishing strike 1970's1971 Net	[199-?]
1000 1110 1022 1 12	fishermans strike research! Do not	[122 .]
	remove! On pain of death.	
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-13	File - Steveston report	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-14	File - Prince Rupert re: oolachon	1995 - 1997
	June 1995; Port Hardy (Alert Bay) re:	
	oolachon Dec 1997	
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-15	File - Knight Inlet fishing trip March/98	1998
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-16	File - Reports	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-17	File - Canadian fisheries research materials	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-18	File - Steveston Harbour tourSeptember	1997
	11, 1997, British Columbia Packers	
	Limited	
RBSC-ARC-1522-3-10	File - The Iron Chink	[1981?]
RBSC-	File - History 329 report	1969
ARC-1522-33-14		

RBSC-ARC-1522-26-7	File - Early Fraser salmon labels	[200-?]	
RBSC- ARC-1522-26-8-10	File - S.C.H. report: Pacific Coast and	1998	
RBSC-	New Richmond Todd camp, Jan 1998 File - Cariboo forest region map	[200-?]	
ARC-1522-26-11	The - Carlood forest region map	[200-:]	
RBSC-	File - Lax Kw'alaam vol II of IV	[200-]	
ARC-1522-16-9-11		_	
RBSC-	File - Fisheries & Oceans eulachon	2001	
ARC-1522-33-21			
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Homer Stevens	[199-?]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-33-22	documents		is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - Appendix, Colin D.L. MacKenzie	[198-?]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-33-23			is restricted until
		_	October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - Operation shoe laces: Alexis Creek	[ca. 1999]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-33-24			is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - Drag seine report	[ca. 2001]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-35-4-6			is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.
RBSC-	File - H.B.C. and First Nations research	[200-?]	Access to this file
ARC-1522-35-11	materials		is restricted until
			October 29, 2013.

Photographs

<u>Date</u>: 1965-2010, predominant 1990-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs documenting aspects of Stacey's life and work, including his research interests. Wherever possible, files names and order within files have been respected. In many cases, files consist of multiple rolls of film with widely ranging dates, and Stacey appears to have used these for both personal and professional purposes. With respect to original order, no distinction between the two has been attempted here. Where no file names were available, they have been imposed based on the apparent subject matter of the photographs; most of these consist of some combination of "fisheries," "boats," "buildings," "travel," and "personal." Archival photographs obtained by Stacey from various institutions have been removed.

Physical description: Ca. 6500 photographs: 2500 negatives, 1100 slides.

Related material:

Photographs can also be found in other series of this fonds, wherever they were stored within Stacey's research files.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

		·
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-1	File - Boats, buildings, and travel	[197-?]-[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-2	File - Boats and fishing	[197-?]-[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-3	File - Equipment	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-4	File - Travel and livestock	1995
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-5	File - Travel and personal	[197-?]-[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-6	File - Boats and personal	1995
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-7	File - Winlaw Aug/ 94	1994
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-8	File - Back Valley Ranch	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-20-9	File - Travel	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Industry event	[1995?]
ARC-1522-20-10		[
RBSC-	File - Boats and buildings	[200-?]
ARC-1522-20-11		[-** .]
RBSC-	File - Travel	[200-?]
ARC-1522-20-12		[=00 1]
RBSC-	File - Boats and travel	[197-?]-[200-?]
ARC-1522-20-13		
RBSC-	File - Personal	[199-?]
ARC-1522-20-14		L
RBSC-	File - Boats and fishing	[199-?]
ARC-1522-20-15	The Bouts and Homing	[177 .]
RBSC-	File - Fishing negatives	1972 - 1979
ARC-1522-20-16	The Tishing negatives	17/2 17/7
RBSC-	File - Waterfront and float plane	[199-?]
ARC-1522-20-17	negatives	[177 .]
RBSC-	File - Rivers Inlet 1990	1990
ARC-1522-20-18	The Rivers linet 1990	1770
RBSC-	File - Oolachon/Knight Indian	[200-?]
ARC-1522-20-19	The Columnia Hingh Huhan	[200 .]
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-1	File - Taaska S.N. 2003	2003
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-2	File - Naas fishery 2003	2003
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-3	File - Nfld cod trap fishery late 1980s	[198-]
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-4	File - Fishing and historic buildings	[ca. 1993]
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-5	File - Vancouver Maritime Museum	[199-?]
NDSC ARC-1322-21-3	contact sheets	[1// .]
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-6	File - Fishing	[ca. 2002]
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-7	File - Fishing	2003
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-8	File - Boats and fisheries tour	2002
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-9	File - Buildings and travel	[ca. 2003]
RBSC-ARC-1522-21-9	File - Buildings and travei File - Canadian Fishing Company's Gulf	[ca. 2003] 1993
ARC-1522-21-10	of Georgia seine loftSteveston BC Oct	177J
ARC-1322-21-10	1993	
RBSC-	File - Fishing negatives	2002
ARC-1522-21-11	The - Pishing negatives	2002
RBSC-	File - First Nations ceremony	1999
ARC-1522-21-12	THE - FIIST NATIONS CETEMONY	1777
RBSC-	File - First Nations ceremony	[1999?]
ARC-1522-21-13	The - That Nations ceremony	[1777:]
RBSC-	File - Nov 10/2001 Ft Rupert	2001
ARC-1522-21-14	1 11c - 1404 10/2001 1't Kupett	2001
RBSC-	File - First Nations ceremony	[1999?]
ARC-1522-21-16	1 THE - I TIST INATIONS CETERIORY	[1777]
RBSC-	File - Fisheries equipment	[200-?]
ARC-1522-21-17	The - Fisheries equipment	[200-:]
ARC-1344-41-17		

	·	
RBSC- ARC-1522-21-18	File - Potlatch; Peter Knox	[200-?]
	Etta Etaborio es 44 (14) 114	1070 1004
RBSC- ARC-1522-21-19	File - Fisheries and buildings slides	1978 - 1984
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-1	File - Slides: fisheries, ships, travel, and personal	1981 - 2002
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-2	File - Slides: fisheries, boats, and buildings	1981 - 2003
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-3	File - Klina Klina oolachon April 2001	2001
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-5	File - Negatives: fisheries, buildings, and	[199-?]
	equipment	
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-6	File - Negatives: boats, buildings, and travel	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-7	File - Ship	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-8	File - Boats, buildings, and personal	[ca. 1997]
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-9	File - Fisheries negatives	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Negatives: fishing, boats,	
		[ca. 2001]
ARC-1522-22-10	buildings, travel, and personal	
RBSC- ARC-1522-22-11	File - Garden	1997
RBSC- ARC-1522-22-12	File - Fisheries, boats, and buildings	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Rodeo, fishing, and travel	[200-?]
ARC-1522-22-13	8, 4 4 4 4	[]
RBSC-	File - Travel and personal	[200-?]
ARC-1522-22-14	rne - Traver and personal	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Buildings and artifacts negatives	[200-?]
ARC-1522-22-15		[=** .]
RBSC-	File - Fisheries, boats, and buildings	[1996?]
ARC-1522-22-16	The - Pisheries, boats, and buildings	[1990:]
RBSC-	File - Travel and personal	[ca. 1999]
ARC-1522-22-17	The Traver and personal	[84.1777]
RBSC-	File - Boats, buildings, travel, and	[199-?]
ARC-1522-22-18	personal	[199-:]
		1005
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-1	File - P.R. marine station	1995
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-2	File - Boats, buildings, travel, and personal	[ca. 1996]
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-3	File - Negatives: fisheries, boats,	[199-?]
	buildings, travel, and personal	
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-4	File - Boats, buildings, travel, and personal	[before 1993]
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-5	File - Fisheries, boats, and buildings	1993 - 1995
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-6	File - Boats, buildings, travel, and personal	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-7	File - Alert Bay June/1999 Longhouse	1999
	opening!	
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-8	File - Boat trip	1997
RBSC-ARC-1522-23-9	File - Artifacts	1993
RBSC-ARC-1322-23-9	l .	
ARC-1522-23-10	File - Rivers Inlet	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Fishing Nova Scotia	1988
ARC-1522-23-11	The - Fishing Nova Scotta	1700
RBSC-	File - Oolachon slide Knight Inlet	1998
ARC-1522-23-12	April/98	
1110 1022 23 12	1-1-1-1-7-0	

		an stacey tonds
RBSC-	File - Gillnetting tenders	1978 - 1984
ARC-1522-23-13		
RBSC-	File - Seine	1977 - 1984
ARC-1522-23-14		
RBSC-	File - Evolution of seineing and	1975 - 1984
ARC-1522-23-15	gillnetting	
RBSC-	File - Cannery channel	1980 - 1982
ARC-1522-23-16		
RBSC-	File - Fisheries slides	[198-]
ARC-1522-23-17		. ,
RBSC-	File - Trawl	1979 - 1984
ARC-1522-23-18		
RBSC-	File - Fisheries, boats, and travel	[197-?]-2002
ARC-1522-23-19	The TibleTies, Jours, and travel	[177 .] 2002
RBSC-	File - Boats, travel, and personal	[197-?]-[200-?]
ARC-1522-23-20	The - Boats, traver, and personal	[197-:]-[200-:]
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-1	File - Brit Shyd	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-1	File - Boats - Ladner Harbour	[ca. 1997]
	1	
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-3	File - Boats - Steveston Harbour	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-4	File - Paramount site	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-5	File - Annieville slough	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-6	File - Slides: fisheries, boats, and travel	1976 - 2002
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-8	File - Boats	2003
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-9	File - Fisheries negatives	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Ladner Harbour	1999
ARC-1522-24-10		
RBSC-	File - Steveston fishermens memorial	[199-?]
ARC-1522-24-11		
RBSC-	File - Fishing social modern	[197-?]-[200-?]
ARC-1522-24-12		
RBSC-	File - Telegraph Cove 1998	1998
ARC-1522-24-13		
RBSC-	File - C.F.D.C. skiffs 1999	1999
ARC-1522-24-14		
RBSC-	File - Albion Is. cnry June 1998	1999
ARC-1522-24-15		
RBSC-	File - Back Valley	[199-?]
ARC-1522-24-16		r u
RBSC-	File - House backyard flooding	[199-?]
ARC-1522-24-17	1 110 110 out out of and 110 outing	f+44 .1
RBSC-	File - Frank	[199-?]
ARC-1522-24-18		[**\ ']
RBSC-	File - Back Valley animal nest	[199-?]
ARC-1522-24-19	The Buck valley alliminal flest	[*// .]
RBSC-	File - Back Valley dradmans	[199-?]
ARC-1522-24-20	The - Dack valley draditialis	[177.3]
RBSC-	File - Boats, buildings, and equipment	[ca. 1996]
ARC-1522-24-21	The - Boats, buildings, and equipment	[Ca. 1770]
RBSC-	File - Fishing gear types	[ca. 1994]
ARC-1522-24-22	The - Fishing gear types	[Ca. 1774]
	Ella Basta	[22, 2000]
RBSC- ARC-1522-24-23	File - Boats	[ca. 2000]
	Etta Etakanian	[100 9]
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-1	File - Fisheries	[199-?]

RBSC-ARC-1522-25-2	File - Boats, buildings, fishing, travel,	[199-]
	and personal	
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-3	File - Nass gillnet trip	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Whaling	[197-?]
ARC-1522-20-20		
RBSC-ARC-1522-22-4	File - Personal	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - First Nations ceremony	1999
ARC-1522-21-15		
RBSC-	File - Tasu 1965	1965
ARC-1522-20-21		
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-4	File - Logging equipment	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-5	File - Gulf of Georgia cannery netlofts	[200-?]
	and associated buildings	
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-6	File - Industrial clothing	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-7	File - Retorts	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-8	File - Ware house & cannery (Britannia)	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-25-9	File - Artifacts	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Photos from Corklines and	[199-]
ARC-1522-25-10	Canning Lines	
RBSC-ARC-1522-24-7	File - Fisheries, travel, and personal	[200-?]
RBSC-	File - Boats and fisheries	1969 - 2003
ARC-1522-23-21		
RBSC-	File - Fisheries	[197-?]-[199-?]
ARC-1522-24-24		
RBSC-	File - B.C.P. and C.F.C. plants	[199-?]
ARC-1522-21-20		

Fishing logs

Date: 1978, 2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of notebooks used by Stacey as logbooks during fishing trips. It is not clear if these trips were related to his fisheries research.

Physical description: 3 cm textual material.

Related material:

Other notebooks used by Stacey as fishing logs, which were found among his research materials and which appear to relate more directly to his research, are found in the "Fisheries reports and research materials" series.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-1	File - Log of Canadian Fishing Co. camp 50 San Juan Harbour 1978	1978		
RBSC-ARC-1522-1-2	File - Log of Sloop Melicete	2003		

Interview tapes

Date: [between 1984 and 2001] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of recordings of interviews, which relate primarily to fisheries and canneries but also to the logging industry. Stacey identifies himself as the interviewer in some of the tapes, but his involvement is not as apparent in all of them.

Physical description: 13 audio cassettes.

Note:

General note: Audio cassette identifier: RBSC-ARC-1522-Cass-1-5 and 7-16.

Restrictions on access:

Access to some of these tapes is restricted, as marked in the records for individual tapes.

Related material:

An interview tape related to the establishment of the Gulf of Georgia National Historic Site can be found in the "Gulf of Georgia files" series.

Transcripts of other interviews related to fisheries can be found in the "Fisheries reports and research materials" series.

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Easthope				
Cass-1					
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Fisheries interview				
Cass-2					
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Jimmy Henderson Campbell River				
Cass-3	Jan/85 fishingBit on rivers #1				
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Jimmy HendersonTel. Cove mill,				
Cass-4	logging, unions, drag seines				
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Ken Wrathal Oct 95: DFO,				
Cass-5	trolling, king crab				
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Hydes Onatera	December 1984			
Cass-7					
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Jimmy Henderson	1985			
Cass-8/9					
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Bill Rumley	December 1985			
Cass-10					
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Homer Stevens	1995			
Cass-11/12					

RBSC-ARC-1522- Cass-13	Item - Gerry Miller	1995	Access restricted (item was marked as "closed" on paperwork that accompanied the item from Duncan
RBSC-ARC-1522-	Item - Mary Ann Dennis	Macrh 1996	Stacey).
Cass-14	nem - Mary Aim Demis	Macili 1990	
RBSC-ARC-1522- Cass-15	Item - Peter Knox	September 2001	Access restricted (item was marked as "closed" on paperwork that accompanied the item from Duncan Stacey).
RBSC-ARC-1522- Cass-16	Item - Ronnie Malcolm		

Research materials not related to fisheries

Date: 1968 - 2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photocopied materials, correspondence, and handwritten notes related to Stacey's research on various topics not related to fisheries. These topics include forestry, mining, labour, the fur trade, Canadian history, and ships, among others.

Physical description: 16 cm textual material.

2 photographs.

Related material:

An interview conducted by Stacey concerning the logging industry can be found in the "Interview tapes" series.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Fur trade vocabulary	[199-?]		
ARC-1522-32-1-2				
RBSC-ARC-1522-32-3	File - "Agitators of the worst type:"	2005		
	The 1938 occupation and riot at the			
	Vancouver Post Office			
RBSC-ARC-1522-32-4	File - Canal at Bowling	[ca. 2006]	,	
RBSC-ARC-1522-32-5	File - Cumberland coal mines	[200-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1522-32-6	File - Mitchell ships late C19th Nova	[200-?]		
	Scotia			
RBSC-ARC-1522-32-7	File - Mining - coal technology	[200-?]		

RBSC-ARC-1522-32-8	File - Research materials related to BC labour	[200-?]
RBSC-ARC-1522-32-9	File - Evolution of the Mitchell Press building	[200-?]
RBSC- ARC-1522-32-10	File - Wind Jammer Anna and Melicete	1975 - 1982
RBSC- ARC-1522-32-11-13	File - Ships Anna, Melicete, and Elizabeth Yeo	1982 - 2009
RBSC- ARC-1522-32-14	File - Research notes	[ca. 2002]
RBSC- ARC-1522-32-15	File - Pulpwood cutters' strike, Thunder Bay 1933	1968 - 1976

Personal and professional correspondence

<u>Date</u>: 1973 - 2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of the portions of Stacey's incoming correspondence that were not kept in his research files; it relates to his personal life as well as his various roles as researcher, consultant, collector, curator, and writer. Wherever files existed, they have been respected in name and in order; otherwise, names have been imposed by the archivist based on document type or sender.

Physical description: 6 cm textual material.

Related material:

Other correspondence (including outgoing) can be found throughout the other series in this fonds, where order within files has been respected.

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status RBSC-ARC-1522-33-1 2005 File - Dan Gallacher RBSC-ARC-1522-33-2 File - Marina co-op documents [200-?] RBSC-ARC-1522-33-4 File - Mr Hayashi of Steveston inquiry 2012 RBSC-ARC-1522-33-3 2000 File - Erika Simm RBSC-ARC-1522-33-5 File - Access to information requests 1995 - 2011 1993 RBSC-ARC-1522-33-6 File - International Pacific Halibut Commission RBSC-ARC-1522-33-7 File - Research and consulting 1973 - 2005 correspondence RBSC-ARC-1522-33-8 1994 - 2001 File - Reviews of Newell, Ray, Knight RBSC-ARC-1522-33-9 File - Envelopes and business cards [ca. 2007] 1983 - 2008 RBSC-File - Cards and invitations ARC-1522-33-10 RBSC-File - Correspondence and notes [199-?] ARC-1522-33-11

RBSC-	File - City of Vancouver	2008
ARC-1522-33-12		
RBSC-	File - Canadian Museum of Civilization	1997 - 2010
ARC-1522-33-13		
RBSC-	File - Letters of recommendation and CV	2004
ARC-1522-33-20		

Gulf of Georgia files

<u>Date</u>: 1977 - 1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, clippings, employment records, memos, reports, research notes, inventories, and other documents related to the development of the Gulf of Georgia National Historic Site, and Stacey's role as a curator on behalf of Parks Canada.

Series name, file names, and order within and among files as they were imposed by the records creator have been respected.

Physical description: 24 cm textual material.

2 photographs.1 audio cassette.

Note:

Audio cassette identifier: RBSC-ARC-1522-Cass-6.

Restrictions on access:

Access to all files in this series has been restricted until April 12, 2018.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1522-36-3	File - Gulf / newspapers on development	1986 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.	
RBSC-ARC-1522-36-4	File - Gulf / publicity	1986	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.	
RBSC-ARC-1522-36-5	File - Publicity	1978 - 1986	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.	
RBSC-ARC-1522-36-6	File - Publicity re: Gulf of Georgia	1977 - 1984	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.	

RBSC-ARC-1522-36-7	File - Fisheries museum - correspondence / letter of commitment	1978 - 1982	Access to this file has been restricted
	pre 1981		until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-36-8	File - Gulf p.r. / 85	1985 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-36-9	File - Watchmen / security 1940's	1980 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-10	File - SCH meeting Nov 6/1984	1984	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-11	File - Gulf N.H.S. research notes reports	1982 - 1983	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-12	File - "Press" on Gulf and Steveston waterfront	[ca. 1988]	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-13	File - Artifact correspondence	1982 - 1986	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-14	File - For Gulf	[ca. 1983]	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-15	File - Machines and vessels, stabilization	1986 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-16	File - Gulf artifacts temporary receipts 1986 fiscal year	1986 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-17	File - G of G progress reports 1979	1977 - 1979	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-18	File - Gulf of Georgia correspondence 1981-1982	1980 - 1982	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-19	File - Correspondence Calgary 1983	1982 - 1984	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-36-20	File - Memo's re Gulf	1978 - 1984	Access to this file has been restricted

			until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-1	File - Correspondence 1984 / 85	1983 - 1985	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-2	File - Monthly reports 1983/84 fiscal year March-MarchNote: As of Dec 1983 still-have 8.3 day off; As of Jan 15 5.3 days off	1983 - 1984	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-3	File - Monthly reports 85/86	1985 - 1986	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-4	File - Monthly reports 1984/85	1982 - 1985	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-5	File - Memo's re Gulf 86/87	1986 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-6	File - Gulf memo's 1987 April - 1988	1986 - 1988	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-7	File - Monthly reports April 87 - Sept 87	1986 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522-37-9	File - Correspondence and reference materials	1982 - 1984	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-37-10-11	File - Correspondence 1985-86	1984 - 1986	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-37-12	File - 1986-1987 correspondence	1985 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC- ARC-1522-37-13	File - Research spec collResearch at U.B.C. Feb 2002	1977 - 1987	Access to this file has been restricted until April 12, 2018.
RBSC-ARC-1522- Cass-6	Item - Gulf of Georgia National Historic Site interview	[198-?]	Access to this item has been restricted until April 12, 2018.

Canadian Fishing Company

<u>Date</u>: [1928 - 1981] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of items from the Canadian Fishing Company, including administrative materials, technical drawings, photographs, and ephemera. The Canadian Fishing Company was established in 1905 in Vancouver to supply halibut to the New England Fish Company and other distributing companies. Canfisco began to can salmon in 1918 and this operation soon became its primary activity. In 1945 the Company became a major producer in the herring and pilchard industry through its acquisition of the Nootka-Banfield Company and its associated operations. As of 2014, the company is still a packer of canned salmon, and a national distributor of Gold Seal canned salmon and tuna, and other seafood products.

Physical description: 1.5 cm of textual records and other material

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

Includes 59 photographs. - 5 technical drawings. - 1 postcard

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Administrative materials and					
ARC-1522-37-14	company records					
RBSC-	File - Company site and boat drawings	[ca. 1953 -				
ARC-1522-37-15		1976]				
	Item - Western Star	1958				
	Item - Site Plan of the Canadian Fish Co.	June 1976				
	Ltd., Steveston, BC					
	Item - British Columbia Packers Limited,	May 1969				
	Rupert Cold Storage					
RBSC-	Item - General Construction Plan of	[ca. 1928 -				
ARC-1522-37-15-Map	a Gillnet Boat for the Canadian Fish	1981]				
cabinet	Company Ltd.	_				
RBSC-	Item - Line Drawings of 28'-6" Gillnet	[ca. 1928 -				
ARC-1522-37-15-Map	Boat for Canadian Fish Company Ltd.	1981]				
cabinet		_				
RBSC-	File - Photographs and postcard					
ARC-1522-37-16			1			
RBSC-	File - Fishermen's items					
ARC-1522-37-17		_				
RBSC-	File - PR [Prince Rupert] Oceanside CFC	[ca. 1951 -				
ARC-1522-38-01		1972]				

Collected Items

Date: [1891 - 2008] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of items collected by Stacey out of general or personal interest rather than for a specific project. Most reflect his interest in BC industry, especially fisheries. Materials include postcards, envelopes, prints, photographs, pamphlets, government publications, and fish product labels.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records and other material

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

Includes 140 postcards. - 41prints. - 38 photographs

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Robert J. Forsman prints		,	,	
ARC-1522-38-02					
RBSC-	File - Jack Prasad prints				
ARC-1522-38-03					
RBSC-	File - Fishing and forestry postcards				
ARC-1522-38-04					
RBSC-	File - BC towns and canneries postcards				
ARC-1522-38-05	and photographs				
RBSC-	File - Canned and frozen fish labels				
ARC-1522-38-06					
RBSC-	File - Fishing and forestry publications				
ARC-1522-38-07	and pamphlets				
	Item - How to Use Old Hickory Smoked	1926			
	Salt, Edwards Process booklet				
	Item - The new easy way to cure fish	[ca. 192-]			
	Old Hickory Smoke Salt brochure	,			
	Item - Smoked Salt and the Fish Industry	1928			
	by W. H. Santen				
	Item - A Brief Manual: Directions for	1919			
	Curing Herring, Cod & Salmon by John				
	P. Babcock				
	Item - Silver Legions of the Sea: The	[ca. 197-]			
	Herring of British Columbia				
	Item - Full Time, Part Time: Questions	1981			
	and Answers on Fishermen's Licences				
	for 1981				
	Item - Summary of Sport Fishing	1973			
	Regulations in British Columbia non-				
	tidal waters, 1973				
	Item - An Introduction to Fishing Vessel	[ca. 197-]			
	Stability booklet				
	Item - West Coast Fishing Vessels	May 1975			
	Casualties Inquiry, March 1975				
	Item - Facts About the Chemainus	[ca. 1964]			
	Sawmill	[> 0 ·]			

Duncan Stacey fonds

	Item - Wire Rope and Logging Equipment catalogue	June 1948
RBSC-	File - Industrial suppliers and related	
ARC-1522-38-08-09	companies	
RBSC-	File - Fishermen advocacy and labour	
ARC-1522-38-10	statistics	
RBSC-	File - Whale Island photographs and	[ca. 192-]
ARC-1522-38-11	negatives	
RBSC-	File - Anglo British Columbia Packing	
ARC-1522-38-12	salmon processing and catching	
	photographs	
RBSC-	File - Chattel mortgage for fishing boat,	October 14,
ARC-1522-38-13	1922	1922
RBSC-	File - BC Fishing license, 1923	1923
ARC-1522-38-14		
RBSC-	File - Envelopes for sale to Canadian	1891-1969
ARC-1522-39-01 (1 of	Museum of Civilization Postal Museum	
2)		
RBSC-	File - Envelopes for sale to Canadian	1891-1969
ARC-1522-39-02 (2 of	Museum of Civilization Postal Museum	
2)		